Named in 1998 for alumna Noreen Reale Falcone (Class of 1958) the Library has been in operation since the College began in 1946. At that time it was housed in Le Moyne Hall on 254 East Onondaga Street along with the first classroom and the first headquarters for Le Moyne College. Its first campus location was in Grewen Hall. The Library has been in its current location since the construction of a new library building designed by Syracuse, NY architects QPKDesign in 1981. In honor of Jerome (“Jerry”) Wilson, chief of the fund raising campaign for the new Library, the campus art gallery, also moved from Grewen Hall into the new facility, was renamed as The Wilson Art Gallery. 

Also housed in the Falcone Library are
· The Tatyana V. Popovic Memorial Archives and Special Collections built with funds donated in 2000 by Gina (Popovic) and Robert Goldhammer.
· Academic Support Center
· Information Technology Support Services  


